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January 28, 2014

Ms. R, Lorraine Hutter, Secretary
Borough of Montvale Planning Board

12 Mercedes Drive

Montvale, New Jersey 07645

Re:  Montvale Development Associates, LLC
Application for Preliminary and Final Site Plan Approval, PUD Approval,

EIS Approval and Soil Moving Permit Approval
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Dear Ms, Hutter:

I enclose a copy of the transcript prepared by Donna Lynn J. Arnold, C.C.R., for the
Tuesday, January 7, 2014 meeting in connection with the above referenced matter. By copy of
this letter to Robert T. Regan, Esq., I am forwarding directly to him a copy of the transcript as
well. Should you have any questions regarding the enclosed, please do not hesitate to contact me.

ADV:rct- Enc.

Very truly ypurs

,/

T

c: Robert T. Regan, Esq. (via email, w/enc.)
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i WITMWNESS 1] PREVIOCUSTLY MAREKTETD EXHIDRBTITS
2 REDIRECT BOARD FUBLIC 2 EXHIBITS MARKED B/6/2013
3 3 A-1 Affidavit of Notice Document, Two Volumes
JOSEPH MICHAEL SCFIA A-2 Site Plan Drawings Prepared by L2A,
4 4 42 sheets, 6/21/2013
BY: MR. DEL VECCHIO 13 A-3 Architectural Plans by JPZ, Consisting of
5 5 8 sheets, 6/18/2013
BY: THE BOARD Awd Wegman's Elevatien Drawings, single sheet
3 [ 7/24/72013
MR. CULHANE 25 A-5 Floor Plans Prepared for Wegman's Building,
7 MR. FETTE 28 7 5/14/2013
MR. VOGT 32 A-€ Roof Plan (Wegman's) Single Sheet, 6/20/2013
8 COUNCILWOMAN CUDEQUEST 33 8| a-7 RTKL Master Plan Booklet
CHAIRMAN DePINTO 35 A-8 Thumb Drive Containing Two Power PFoint
9 MR. HIPOLIT 49 9 Presentations
MR. PRREISS 53 A-9 Stone Sample Board
10 MR. REGAN 72 ’ 10| a-10 Split Base Sample
. A-11 Material Board, Wegman's
11| BY: MR. SEGRETO 35 11
BOARD EXHIBITS
12 BY: THE PUBLIC 12
B-1 Letter, 8/5/2013, from Chief of Police,
13 KARI SOLOMON 73 13 Site Plan .
o 16 Pine Street B-2 Letter, 8/5/2013, from Chief of Police,
14 14 Soll Movement
KEVIN ROE 77
15 15| EXHIBITS MARKED 09/03/2013
LARA CHAREKEY 86
16 162 Westweod Avenue, Waestwood 16| a-12 Paper Version, Colored Floor Plate
0f Wegman's
17 17
EXHIBTITS ’ EXHIBITS MARKED 10/01/2013
18 PAGE 18 '
A-13 Id. Site Plan Drawings, 32 sheets,
18 : 19 Last Revised 9/20/2013
A-29 Id. Princeton Logs 16 a-14 Id. Storm Water Management Report
240 A-30 Id. Bridgewater Logs 16 20 Revised 9/20/2013
A-31 Id. Tabulation, Dolan & Dean 16 A-15 1d. Storm Water Maintenance Manual
21 21 By L23a, revised 9/20/2013
B-4 Id. Letter, 1/2/2014, Maser 16 A-16 Id. Soil Movement Flan, By L2A
224 B-5 1d. Truck Study, Maser - 52 22 Revision dae $/27/2013
A~17 Id. EIS Report, by L2A, 6/21/2013
23 23| a-~18 1d. Acoustical Report, 6/26/2013
24 24
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Wegman's representative, since the Board has been
asking that a second representative be brought to the
hearings. He's here this evening. And, I SOWHQ like
to call him forward to commence his testimony rather
than complete scme unopen testimony which I can do at
a later date.

CHATRMAN DePINTO: Okay. Mr. Del Vecchio,
before we move on with that, I have no difficulty with
that.

But, vou had reguested of the Board Secretary to
check availability of Board professionals for a
special meeting. And, while everycne 1s here —- I
belleve the Montvale professionals have come up
with --

MS. BUTTER: January 15th and Februaxzy
26th.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: January 15th.

MR. REGAN: That's a Wednesday. Okay.
That's okay.

MR. PREISS: Yas, I'm good.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: You're okay for the
15th. Andy, you're good.

MR. HIFOLIT: Yes.

CHATRMAN DePINTO: And Richard's good.

MR. PREISS: Yes.
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CHAIRMAN DePINTO: How about Board
Members, January 15th, for a special meeting.

M3. HUTTER: We're meeting on the 13th for
a gspacial meeting also which is the K. Hovanlan
application and then the 15th would be the
continuzation of DePiero.

Is there anyone who can't make that?
And, Mr. Segreto, are yeu available for the --
what did I Jjust --

MR. SEGRETO: The 15th. Yes. Yes, I am.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Let's try the
applicant.

Mr. Del Vecchio, the 1b5th.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: My only dilemma on the
15th is I have another appearance that evening. If we
could start later, I'm okay with making it here for
8:00, B8:30.

ME. HUTTER: We couldn't start till 8:00
ANYWAY .

MR. DEL VECCHIO: That's because of
Municipal Court?

What T would suggest, we could do an B8:30 start
time. That means court is definitely over. And, I
will definitely be here.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: I don’'t have a problem
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I know that they're anticipating coming back on
the 21st. If we can get done early enough, then we
could, we could do, we could split the evening.

CHAIRMAN DePINTC: For right now, let's
plan it on the 21st. And then, the next meeting
thereafter would be February.

MS, HUTTER: February 4th.

CHATRMAN DePINTO: 4. And, what do we
have for the 4th?

MS, HUTTER: Variances.

CHATRMAN DePINTQ: When 1s Shell?

M&. HUTTER: The 18th of February.

MR. PREISS: The 18th.

CHATRMAN DePINTO: Okay. I'm not going to
be available for the 18th.

MR. PREISS: WNow you tell us.

MR. LINTNER: If you can't hear it, we
can't hear it.

MR. REGAN: Yeah. We have a problem.

MS. HUTTER: We don't have enocugh pecple.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: I'll have to check my
calendar. I don't think I'm available then.

MR. HIPOLIT: The first time in 40 years.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Okay. We'll work on

that tomorrow.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

12

I'm serxy. Please continue.

MR. DEL VECCHICQ: Okay. I'm going to call
Joe Scfia as the applicant’'s next witness.

As the Board had requested a second
representative from Wegman's to come forward, we have
asked Joe to come forward this evening. Jce has got a
little bit more dirxect knowledge of the details of how
truck deliveries and truck operations are handled at
the New Jersey stores.

S0, we brought -- we have selected this witness
from Wegman's who has those details to testify. And,
that will be the area that will be elicited from his
testimony this evening.

Joe, you need to be sworn.

MR. REGAN: Sir, would you raise your
right hand.

Do you swear or affirm that the testimony that
you give this evening will be the truth, so help you
God.

THE WITNESS: I do.

MR. REGAN: For the record, would yvou
state your full name, please, and spell your last
name ?

THE WITNESS: Joseph Michael Sofia. The

last name is speiled 5 as in Sam, O, ¥ as in Frank, I
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J. M. Sofia - Direct - Mr. Del Vecchic i5
A Yes.
Q And, as part of your responsibilities as

store manager, when you were in that position, you in
fact oversaw those operations and you are familiar
with not only the Wegman's delivery from Wegman's
vehicles but also the vendor delivery?

N Yes.

Q Based upon or in anticipation of your
appearance here this evening, we had submitted certain
documents which were the truck logs oxr the vender logs
for deliveries from both the Frinceton store and the
Bridgewater mﬁowm. The Princeton store covered the
period of July 1st through July 8th of this year and
the period of October 1st through October 14th -~ I'm
sorry, October 4th of this year. And, the Bridgewater
store logs were submitted for the period of July 1
through July 8th and October 5th through Cctober 6th
and then subsequently these lcgs were summarized by
our traffic consultant teo guantify the deliveries.

You're familiar with those documents?

B Yes, I am.

Q And, they truly, they truly and accurately
represent the volumes of deliveries that were received
by Wegman's in those stores on those dates?

A Yes, they do.
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J. M. Sofia -~ Direct - Mr. Del Vecchio 16

Q Those documents were submitted to the
Board under my cover letter dated November 25th.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: And, what I would
propose, Mr. Regan, with the Board's permission is to
mark the Princeton logs for the dates I identified as
A-25, the Bridgewater logs as A-30 and then separately
mark the summary or the tabulation of those logs by
Delan & Dean as A-31.

Q Now, Joe, with reference to the
tractor-trailers to and from the Wegman's store from
the Wegman's distribution leocatiens, T made vou aware
of the issuance of a review letter by the Board
Engineer dated January 2Znd which had a proposed or
recommended route for those vehicles coming from a
Weagman's distribution peint to the store.

MR. REGAN: Mr. Del Vecchio, if we're
going to represent, we're going to mark it maybe as a
Board exhibit.

MR, DEL VECCHIO: HNo objection.

MR. REGAN: That would be B-4. That would
be the Maser letter of January 2nd.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: I would agree that it's

G S, with reference teo that recommended

route, I have made you aware of that route and on
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J. M. Sofia -~ Direct - Mr. Del Vecchio 19
Q Do they typically tend to congregate
during any particular time of day, morning, nocon,
evenings?
A Usually morning and evenings.
Q Usually after the rush of the day

so-to~speak?

A Yeah, like approximate 1ike 6:00 p.m. to,
you know, 10:00, 11:00.
Q And, the typilcal delivery by a Wegman's

trailer would be that they would pull inteo a dock?

A Yes.

Q They would either unload the traller by
dropping the trailer at that dock and picking up an
empty trailer and then leaving the site?

A Some of the loads that come are what we
call live unlocads which means when the tracter-trailer
backs into the deock, we have employees there that
unleoad what's on the tractor-trailer and then they
just drive it away.

Other times it's what we call a drop. BSo, the
tractor-trailer would back in with a load. It sompa
leave it at that deck. The tracter weould disconnect
from the trailer and it would hook dinteo ancther
traller that was left previcus and take that back to

our warehouse. That's how we get our recyclables and
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J. M. Sofis ~ Direct - Mr. Del Vecchio 20

the empty pallets and things, the cardboard bails that

we make. That's how we he get them back to our
reclamation center.

80, the empty trailer isn't actually empty.
It’s actually filled up with returnables that go back
to the warehouse.

o) And, when that drop situation occurs, it

is =~ you're not dropping a trailer within a drive
aisle or an access aisle. You're dreopping it in a
leoading bay and pilcking up 2 trailer that was

previousiy left in a loading bay and leaving the site

A That's correct.
Q These are not trailers that are stored off

of a leading, designated loading bay area?

A No.
o] ¥ow the situation where yvou have a live
unload, is there a typical duration for a live unload

that it would take to unload that trailer?

A It could vary but approximately from 20
minutes to maybe 35 or 40 minutes. We have slectric
power jacks. Everything is on skids in the truck on

pallets, wooden pallets. And, on a truck,

tractor-trailer hasz between 22 and 24 of these on

there.
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truck driver do the whole job themselves.

So, the truck would come. They would unlocad
their product. They would go f£ill the shelf. And,
then sometimes, i1f there is out of date product, they
would take it out all in one wvisit.

Q And, that vendor wvehicle parks, is parked
at what is called a vendor deck to the rear of the
store?

A Correct.

o] And, how is that dmbaow dock logistically
set up in terms of how the feolks get product out of
the back of the truck, on the dock and into the store?

A If vou losk at the, if yeu leek at the
elevation of the back of the store, in the wvery middle
is an area called a vendor dock and basically it's a
covered area, a concrete dock area where a truck can
back up. It's not actually a bay, but one of the bays
but it's similar to that.

And, we have, if the truck is high enough, we
have a stainless steel ramp that would bridge the gap
between the truck and the concrete. And, they can
unlecad their product that way.

If the truck isn't high enough, they simply back
up to there and they hand stack, they stand in the

back of the truck and hand stack the product on a
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J. M. Seofia - Direct - Mr. Del Vecchio 24
u-boat we call it. It's just a cart with wheels and
slize. They put their product on there =¢ it could be

brought Into the store.

Q Neow, with regard to those vendox
deliveries, there is sufficient room at the vendor
dock to allow whatever vendor may be visiting or
coming toc the store to have a designated, a place to
park their wvehicle and effectuate that unloading?

A Yes.

Q Vendors are not parking iIn access aisles
or in the front of the store or anywhere else to wheel
their product into the loading dock?

A No. They're not.

Q Is there ever -- have you ever experienced
2 problem where too many vendors show up and there's
no space at the vendor dock?

A It's wvery unusual. TIf you lcok at the
truck legs that were submitted, the vendor, wvendors,
they are spread pretty evenly throughout the day.

And, we don't necessarily have hard appointments
in an appcintment book. We used to do that but it
wasn't really necessary.

Wagman's and most of cur competitors have
certain times that they're recelving product. The

Wegman's is from 6:00 in the morning until abeout 3:00
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J. M. Sofia - The Board 27

ig really not beneficial to the distributicn team.
But, it is necessary for recyclables so we do do it.

Q Now, in the numbers that have been
provided by both Maser and yourselves, neither one,
obviously, is covering what I believe to ke the busy
season, Christmas, Thanksgiving, Christmas, what's the
approximate increase in the number of Wegman's trucks
arriving at the site during that period?

A Cne of the weeks we submitted was around
4th of July which is another busy holiday for us, not
guite as busy as Christmas, though.

Christmas, T would say you're probably looking
at about, I'm going to go by our store wvolume, a
percentage increase say over a Fourth of July week, we
probably do maybe 25 percent more business on
Christmas wversus a regular holiday, 4th of July 1s a
little bit slower holiday. Christmas and Thanksgiving
are our two busiest times of year.

4] What about vendors, their volume, I
assume, increases during that time period?

A Yes. And, actually, Super Bowl and New
Year's are very busy for vendors but the snack vendors
and the soda vendors not as much so for the Wegman's
trucks necessarily on those holidays.

Q When the vendors have semi trailer
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delivery, according to the Maser, I would assume there
are several of those each day, I assume they are using
the same loading bays that the Wegman trucks would be
using?

A Yes, sometimes. Some of the vendors use
tractor-trailer trucks or box trucks. They use both
depending the size of the lead. So, if it's a big
lead, you may see a tractor-trailer truck. Sometimes
they back into the regular bays that sur trucks back
into and we unlcad them that way. But, they can alse
back up to that wvendor dock area that was described
earlier. That can facilitate unlecading of a
tractor-trailer also.

Q 1 azssume you have somebody at the location
that dictates where they should paxk?

A Yes. Correct.

MR. CULHANE: ©No other guestions at this
time, Mr. Chalrman.
CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Thank you.
Mr. Fette.
EXAMINATICON BY MR. FETTE:

Q Two gquestions. Are there other -- you
mentioned in your testimony that you had been through
a lot of the stores in New Jersey and you are ==

A Yes.
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arrange for deonations to go te food pantries.

Q Thank you.

MR. FETTE: No further questions.
CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Thank you.

Mr, Stefanelli.

MR. STEFANELLI: Thank you.
EXAMINATION BY MR. STEFANELLI:

o] In your experience, since you'wve been to
most of the stores and I would have to say that I've
been to guite a few of those stores, very well run,
can vou give us a scenario that you had an issue with
traffic, truck traffic at any of your locations?

A Thank you for the nice comments.

Truck traffic?

Q We have & concern about truck traffic.

A Yeah. To be very honest, I can't really
think of a situation where we Emdm had truck traffic
problems with deliveries. We, I mean we have had
traffic backed up during busy holidays in cur parking
lots or during our Grand Opening. We work very
closely with the police departments to make sure that
they would be ready for the influx when our stores do
a Grand Opening, the first few days, and then the
following weekend is wvery, very busy so we work with

the local police to prepare for that.
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Q Have you had any complaints from
neighbors?

A About?

Q Abeout truck traffic and truck parking,
overnight trucks, anything like that?

A Our Bridgewater store backs up to a very
residential area right behind it, wvery close to the
back. 8o, noise was an issue there when we first
opened. Wﬂm~ we had to put some best Whmnﬂwnmm in
place to keep the nolise down back there.

MR. STEFANELLI: No further guestions.

CHAIRMAN DePINTQ: Thank you.

Mr. Vogt.

MR. VOGT: Thank vou, Mr. Chairman.

I don't have any questions. I have a comment.
May T make it?

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Please.

MR. VOGT: I paged through the schedule
vou had with trucks arriving and trucks leaving. 1 am
really impressed that very few come at the same time.
Most of them leave within less than an hour, masit of
them. &And, I'm very impressed that it works the way
the schedule or those schedules show.

That's my comment.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Thank vou.
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CHAIRMAN DePINTO: owww. Thank you.
EXAMINATION BY CHAIRMAN DePINTO:

Q Let's go back to ths testimony that you
have given us this evening with regard to the delivery
and, in particular, starting with the Wegman trucks.

So you said a certain numbker of tThese trucks
will pull up orx hack into a bay and there will bhe
people from within the store that will help unload the
truck in an effort te get that trailer out as quickly
as possible.

Is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay. And, during that period of time
that that's happening, will the moteor to that truck be
shut off or kept running?

A shut off. In New Jersey it's 1llegal to
idle a truck while it's being unlcaded.

2 Okay. And, would these trucks that come
in from the distribution center, I would presume that
some of them are refrigerated trailers that ship
refrigerated product from the distribution center to
the stores?

B Yes, sir.

Q And, what is done with those motors, those

refrigeration unit motors during that unload period?
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A Those motors are on all the time to
maintain the temperature of the, inside of the box of
the trailer.

Q and, the law that applies towards mwwn&%:&
the tractors to run or not run does not apply to the
refrigeration units?

A as far as I know, no, it dossn't.

Q Is there any type of eguipment on the
Wegman's trallers that would, would be designed or is
designed to muffle that sound to any extent?

A In the front of the traller 1s what we
call the refer unit, that's the actual refrigeration
unit. And, as you stated, it's a diesel engine down
there, small diesel engine, runs with a tank
underneath and it has a full muffler system.

Q A muffler system to, to abate some of the
noise that, that diesel engine would generate?

A Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Mr. Fette, a guestion
for you. I know, in the past, that you have had a
problem with the shopping center up on Chestnut Ridge
Road with complaints from the residents from behind
that shopping center.

Has that been dealt with or how has that been

dealt with, that situation?
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regquested by municipalities we appear before that
allow Title 39 to be enforced by the local police
department on private property. And, there is a
mechanism, within Title 38, that allows that te happen
upon the consent of the property owner and the
adoption of the necessary regulations by the
municipality to allow the police department to enforce
Title 39 including the no idling of diesel trucks.

As far as this applicant is concerned, we would
be happy to consent to the enforceability of Title 39
on this property should this application be approved
by the Board. And, that would allow then the police
department to put the teeth to the regulations and
enforce the no idling if that in fact became a
problem.

MR. REGAN: Mr. Chairman, I believe this
Board has included that in other applications.

CHATRMAN DePINTO: Okay. Mr. Hipolit,
that would be your recommendation, that that would be
included?

Although your office has studied the other sites
in the State, it would seem to me, based upon my own
observations and, in particular, a supermarket close
to where you live, that I wvisited, not a Wegman's but

another maijor retail, food retaller and there are all
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sorts of engines, all sorts of vehicles running.

8a, I guess they didn't impose 39 on that
particular shopping center.

But, that's something T think is absclutely
mandatory.

I nrwfx\ with the amount of truck velume that
we're expecting will occur at this site, unless it's
controlled from Pay 1, it could only be a problem.
And, T think we're going to have to deal with it.

MR. HIPOLIT: 1 agres with that.

[s] Okay. A guestion came up when the last
Wegman's representative appeared before this Board.
And, the question dealt with the closing of a portion
of the store on Sundays because of Blue Laws. . And,
I'm sure you're familiar with that.

How, 1n fact -- well, first are you familiar
with the interioxr layout or design of this new
facility.

A Yes, sir, 1 am.

Q And, was it designed te accommodate the
closing of cextain sections of the store to meet the
Blue Law regquirements?

A Um-um, to define closing, I'm not exactly
sure what you mean by that. We will certainly follow

the Blue Laws and we're ready to do so to make sure
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mean, I'1l1 be honest with you, I go in the A & P store
all the time, the one in Woodcliff Lake. When I do go
in, it's usually on a Sunday morning. And, there are
items for sale that no one should be buying that
perhaps are covered by the Blue Laws.

8o, again, local police just den't get invelwved
with this. Paramus is a different story.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: Whele different animal.

MR. REGAN: Totally different animal.

COUNCILWOMAN CURDEQUEST: Sunday, they rope
everything off.

MR. REGAN: Paramus has had a local
ordinance that prohibits any type of operation or work
on Sunday with the exception of pharmacies,
restaurants, gascline stations, a couple other things.
You want to have a law office in Paramus, vyou can't go
to yvour office on Sunday and do research. There's a
case on point exactly on that where an attorney was
convicted for writing a brief in his office on 2
Sunday. True story.

Q So, therefore, at this time, just out of
curiosity, there 1s no set plan for how you are going
to control what products can and can't be sold cut of
this facilitvy.

Is that correct?
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A There isn't a concrete plan set because
this has not been, approval te put this store on-line.
Once we have an approval, I have some really good
ideas on how —- responsibility £falls upon myself. I'm
responsible for the stores in New Jersey. And, so, I
have a very good plan that I'm going to put in place
when that happens.

Tt's going to be some of the signage that we
talked about in some of the larger secticns. It's
going to be employee training in the front end and we
have some work to do in our I.T. department.

We have other examples where we prohibit the
zale of certaln merchandise on hours that we can't
gell, particularly alcohol. And, we have some
experience neot being abkle to sell certain items at
certain times and our track record is flawless. We
have never had a problem with that.

Q Okay. While I'm speaking of signage and I
know you're talking interior signage, I visited a
Wegman's store only once. And, I was guite
disappointed by what I had seen at that store,
starting with the signage on the exterior of that
store; banners, huge, huge banners pronouncing
discounts on food and other products that thev're

selling.
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The employees in a typical New Jersey store, and
we've heard testimony to this effect before, how many
employees —— I guess a, a prime time, peak time for
shopping is what, Saturday?

A Yes, sir, Saturday, Sunday, believe it or
not, more people are shopping during the week. It's
spread out more than ever before.

Mondays used to be sleow. They're busy now.
We're as busy as a Thursday or Friday.

Q Well, if you take that peak period of
time, what would be the maximum number of employees
that would be working during the highest peak shift,

whatever that might be?

S I would be taking a very educated guess at
this.

Qur average store in New Jersey has about 550 to
600 employees total. During the busiest times, my

best guess would be, we have over 30 cashiers --
probably a hundred employees up to even 150 possibly.
Q And, are you familiar with the site design
that has been proposed in connection with this
development?
A I've been shown the blue print of the
store from the top end elevations., I haven't bsen

shown the actual site design.
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Q Will there be an area or not, to your
knowledge, designated for these 100 or 150 employees
te park?

A Yes. And, I1'll speak to my seven otherxr
stores. We have employee parking in those stores.
S0, in each of the Wegman stores, if it gets approved,
won't be any different. We want our employees parking
in a certain area so that they’re not inconveniencing
customers and parking really close. So, we will
designate an employee parking area.

And, like T said, T haven't seen the site map
vet so I ceouldn't tell yvou what that's going to be.
But, from my previous experience in the other seven
stores, it's an area furthest away from the store or
maybe to the side, an obscure area where most
custemers wouldn't want to park.

Q And, with, with regard to that total
number of emplovees -- I'm sorry, the heours of
operation in the cother seven stores, what do you
typically keep the store open for?

A We open at €:00 a.m. and we nwowﬁ at
midnight.

o) And, would that be the intent at this
particular location?

A Yes, sir,
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incorrect.

The Bridgewater store is currently doing about
45 percent more business weekly than what we're
projecting at the Montvale store te do as a first year
average. I'm sorry, the Princeton store is doing 45
percent less and the Bridgewater store is doing 35
percent less.

So, we're going to see significantly less truck
traffic here. Just because 1f vou're a Frito Lay
delivery or maybe delivering four times a week, it may
be only two or three, at least until business starts
to get better.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Okay. Anything else,
Myr. Hipolit?

MR. HIPOLIT: I don’t have anything else.

MR, REGAN: Could I just clarify something
with Mr. Del Vecchio?

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Sure.

MR. REGAN: We marked, as B-4, the Maser
letter of January 2nd.

Was that the technical review letter or truck?

MR. HIPCLIT: That should be technical
review.
MR. REGAN: Because comment 32 was a

route.
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MR. HIPOLIT: That's what I was txying to
tell you.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: B-4 is the technical
review letter. I think because it's now been
referenced both -~

MR. REGAN: That should be B-5.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: That should be B-5.
We'll call it the truck study by Maser.

MR. REGAN: That's fine. Thank you.

MR. STEFANELLI: I have one question.

Andy, did you notice any signage 1n the back of
the bullding for trucks idling?

MR. HIPQLIT: They did not.

MR. STEFANELLI: Okay.

MR. HIPOLIT: You could put a noc idling
sign up.

I could tell youn right now, at least in our
little world of municipal engineering, Uo‘waww:m is a
pretty big thing. Most police officers enforce it for
diesel trucks.

In my opinion, maybe especially if the Chief has
that letter, the Chief understands that Title 3% is
going te be available on this site. I think he’s
requested it anyway, from my understanding, and that

his guys in thelr normal routine patrol would issue a
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open to the public? No.
The Chalr will entertain a motlon toc open the
meeting to the public.
MR. VOGT: 8o move.
COUNCILWOMAN CUDEQUEST: S50 move.
CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Mrs. Cudeguest,
seconded Mr. Vogt.
All in favor.
(Aye)

Members of the public, I'm going to start with
Mr. Segreto.

Mr. Segreto, guesticons of this witness?

MR. SEGRETO: Yes, I have a few.

Thank vou, Mr. Chairman.
CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. SEGRETO:

Q Mr. Sofia, are you familiar with the
exhibit we have just marked, B-5, and that would be
the Maser Consulting report concerning truck traffic
volumes from the Bridgewater store?

A Yes, sir.

o] And, I'm looking at Table 1 of that Maser
report. And, during the 7:00 a.m. te 7:00 to 8:00
a.m. hour on December 11, 2013, Maser is showing three
hox trucks/step vans and three carge vans and that

would be six vendors trucks, six vendor trucks within

10

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

J. M. Sofla - Cross — Mr. Segreto 536

the same hour being on location.

Is the vendor dock that you have indicated would
be in the middle section of the store, nesar the
leoading docks, is that sufficient to have six vendor
trucks parked there for purposes of unloading?

A Yes, it is.

Q How big is that vendor dock?

A I don't know the actual linear footage of
that dock.

Q It's your testimony that it will
accommodate six vendor trucks?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, Maser is showing 11 semi trailer
deliveries to the Bridgewater site in that 24 hour
period.

Is that typical for a store of that size?

A Yes, sizr.

0 S0, you would expesct 11 deliveries, 11
semi tractor-traller deliveries te this Wegman's store
in a2 24 hour period?

A Not necessarily, sir, because I sztated
that projected first year average volume of this store
is significantly less than the store that was used for
this study.

o} How much less?
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week for a store?

A I'm sorry. Could you repeat the guestion,
please.

Q Yes.

Do you have, in any data that Wegman's keeps, I
know they keep truck, truck logs, that would give us
an idea, on the average, how many tractor-trailer
deliveries for one store there will be in a week?

A I think we have that data in the truck
logs that we provided. I think that's pretty standard
to what our normal stores receive.

Q Has anyone calculated what those truck
logs show in terms of how many semi tractor-trailers,
deliveries there are in a week to various stores as
well as how many varicus vendor trucks that are
delivered?

Did somecne tabulate that to give us a number on
a weekly basis?

A If you look at Table 1, it's broken up by
type of truck.

Q Are you talking about Exhibit B-5, the
Maser report?

A Yes, sir.

Q That's in a 24 hour period at the

Bridgewater. I'm talking about, is there any data
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that Wegman's keeps that would tell us, for a 123,000
square foot store, on the average how many semi
tracter-trailer deliveries there will be in a week?

A I think it's safe to say that this one day
is a very standard day. And, if you want to take this
times six --

Q So you would expect approximately 66 seml
tractor~trailer deliveries.

Correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q and, would that same be true for the
vender trucks, either box, step cr cargo van?

So, we would take that 14 and then multiple by

B Yes, sir.

Q And, has that been vour experience, Iin
your varicus positions in Wegman's, that that's the
type of truck traffic that will be generated by each
of these stores?

A ¥Yas, sir.

o} Now, Maser indicated that, not included in
their count, in thelr table were three trailexrs stored
on-site.

Is that typlical that, at any one time, three

trailers will be stored at a store such as the one in
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Q Do you typically see pecple just ceming to
the store Jjust to drop off thelr newspapers and
recyclables and glass containers as opposed to
shopping?

A No, sir, I have never seen that.

Q Now you were talking about the Princeton
store and the Bridgewater store and the expectation
about hew much business this store is going te do
comparad to those. And, I wasn't teo clear.

Did you indicate that you believe that the
Bridgewater store would do 335 percent more business
than this Wegman's store in the first year?

A The Bridgewater store does approximately
45 percent more business currently than what our Lfirst
year projected average would be of the Montvale store
if it's approved, sizr.

Q What's your first year projected average
for the Montvale store?

A We're a privately held company and wish
not to disclese actual sales.

MR. SEGRETC: I know. But, he'’s making a
comparison.

I ask that the Board order him to answer the
guestion.

MR. DEL VECCHTO: I'm going to cbject.
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The percentages are all that's relewvant, not the
actual amcunt.
And, that's the only thing that he has testified

to on a consistent basis.

MR. REGAN: I guestion the relevancy of
the entire line of cross—examination.

MR, SEGRETO: The entire line of
cross—examination?

MR. REGAN: On this issue. On this issue.

MR. SEGRETO: On the issue of what, how
much business the store is going to do?

MR. REGAN: Percentage.

MR. SEGRETO: And how much traffic it's
goling to generate, that's irrelevant?

MR. REGAN: You weren't talking about
traffic. You were talking about business. I, I --

MR. SEGRETC: Well, I'm sure gress
sales -~

MR. REGANW: In terms of ecocnomic —-

MR. SEGRETO: -- and traffic generation
have a great deal to do with one another.

MR, REGAN: He's not a traffic expert.

MR, SEGRETO: Yeah. T understand that.

MR. REGAN: You had vour chance with Miss

Dolan. But, in the interests of liberality, Mr.
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The ITE manual is based on studies of stores of
this size. 8o, one does not relate to the other.
CHATRMAN DePINTO: Mr. Segreto. Please
continue.
MR. SEGRETO: Yes.

Q And the Princeton store is going to do how
much more business than the proposed business for the
Wegman's?

A The Princeton store's yearly average is
approximately 35 percent more than our first year
estimated average of the Montvale store if it's
approved.

Q Does Wegman's do estimates for the second
and third year?

A Yes, sir.

o] Of their stores?

and, how dees that compare to the Bridgewater
and Princeton stores in terms of how much more
business they will be doing in the second and thizxd
yeax?

A I'm sorry, sir. I'wve only been privy to
what we estimate in our first year average.

What we do in the subsequent years, I do not
know what those numbers arxe.

Q Now, in Table 2 of the Maser report and
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it"s B~5, Dolan & Dean is reporting that the vendor
trucks were on the Bridgewater site during those
weekly periods approximately 74 minutes at a time and
Maser is reporting in their report for the Bridgewater
store for December 2013 that the average trucks spend
approximately 45 minutes on that site.

Now, Maser doesn't break it down in terms of
tractor~trailers and wvendor trucks. They just give it
as a combined figure.

But, is it your experience wvendor trucks spend
approximately 74 minutes on-site when they're making
their deliveries to Wegman's?

A I believe T testified earlier my best
guess was 45 minutes to 60 minutes, sir.

C All right. BSo you think that the report
by Dolan with regard to July 1 through 8 and ARugust 5
through August 16 is atypical for the amcunt of time

that wvendors stay there on the Wegman's site?

A Are you speaking about the 74 minutes?
Q Yes.
A 14 minute difference to my estimate, I'm

estimating.
Q 45 minutes to 74 minutes.
A I said 45 minutes to 60 minutes. Thils

says 74. So, my estimate of 60, it's 14 minutes
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J. M, Sofia - Cross - Mr. Segreto 71

that's not typical; more often than not, less than
three.

Q Now you sald you disagreed that the
Montvale location will have 12 percent higher truck
deliveries than Bridgewater and that’'s based upon your
marketing studies.

Is that correct?

A It's based upon the fact that the store's
first year projected sales are considerably less than
the stores that the study was done on. 8o, I'm not
sure how we come up with 12 percent more truck traffic
since there will be less groceries delivered, sir.

Q This Wegman store is going to be bigger
than the Bridgewater store.

Isn't that true?

A Yes.

Q By 15,000 square feet.

Is that right?

A Yes, sir.

Q And, you still expect less truck traffic?
A Yes, I do.

Q and, you have less shelves In that 140,000

square foot store than they do in the Bridgewater
125,000 square foot store?

A I'm not sure, sir.
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MR. SEGRETO: No further guestions.
CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Thank you.
MR. REGAN: Question.
CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Yes, please.
EXAMINATION BY MR. REGAN:
Q Mr. Sofia, do any of the New Jerseay stores

that vou are responsible for have a liguor license?

A Yes, sir. The Bridgewater store has a
liquor license. Yhe PFrinceton store has a ligquox
license.

Q Just those two?

A Yes, sir.

As I'm sure aware, vou are allewed only two
licenses.

Q I understand that.

Is there any correlation between your
guesstimate as to what the sales will be, projected
sales would be for Mcntvale store versus these other
stores?

Is there any correlation, ligquor license versus
ne ligquor ligense?

A Yes, sir. The liquor sales for Princeton
and Bridgewater are co-mingled intoc the grocery sales
so it's part of their average weekly volume which

wouldn't be the case here, sir.
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J. M. Sofia - The Public 75

as you're coming from north to south. Tt's a just a
direct right hand turn.

Woodbridge is a left-hand turn off of Woodbridge
Center Drive. There's no jug handle there.

Q Thank you.

A You're welcome.

Q Now, if the Montvale Wegman's store is
bigger by about 153,000 feet and the Bridgewater store,
is projected to be doing more business than Montvale
at a less sguare footage, wouldn't that mean that at
least 15,000 sguare feet of the proposed Montvale
store is kind of superfluous to the income that is

brought in?

A Well, the Bridgewater store is about 13
vears old., 8o, the volume that we do there has grown
ovaer 13 years, year over year. 3o, we actually

started out doing guite a bit less than we're going to
be doing here in ocur first year in Mentvale.

And, what we're learning over time is, one of
the reasong we like a bigger footprint is because it's
hard to push a cart down the alsle. Feople prefer
wider aisles, to spread our displays out to make it
eastier for shoppers.

S0, while the store square footage is bigger

isn't necessarily that much more product.
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J. M. Sofia - The Public 76
Q All right. And, just out of curiosity,
you referred to some best practices for noise

reduction in one of your stores?

A Yes.
Q What were some of those?
A Basically being very cautious as to the

fact that we have a resldential area directly bkehind
that store. 8o, spesaking guietly, neot banging the
jacks around. When you're inside one mm our trailers,
it's actually butted up against the building. It's
sealed off very well but being careful not to hit the
sides of the trailer with the jack. It would make a
large sound. It's pretty insulated. We try our very
bhest te be polite.

One of the things we pride ourself on, our value
is, one of the values is making a difference in the
communities that we serve and we want to be a good
neighbor, we don't want people to be unhappy that
we're there. We want people to be glad we're there
and we have mostly accomplished that in the
communities we served.

M8. SOLOMON: Thank you.
CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Thank you.
Okay. Anyone else? Mr. Roe.

MR. ROE: Kevin Roe. Good evening, ladies
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J. M. Sofia - The Public 74

A Well, I would be taking a guess, sir.

We have seven other locations that could be
measured i1f that's the informaticn you would like but
I don't want to guess at that.

Q What about the access to the docks, are
they controlled, are they discreet separate doors?

Is there cone big opening for all the wvarious
vendor trucks?

How is that set up?

A It's one big dock and it has rubber
bhumpers going cross so when the trucks back up to the
concrete, there is a cushion there but there's no
particular spots. It's wide open.

Q And, that accesses the rear of the store

to a receiving area?

A Yes, sir.

Q and, how is the receiving area manned back
there?

A We have a receiving, we have a receiving

team, sir.

Q Okay. There are separate stations?

How many stations are set up?

A We have a recelving office, sir, so, at
the end of the open dock, which I explained 1s a door

and, as you go through that dooxr, immediately right
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J. M. Sofia - The Public 80

there, there would be a receiving office and alil
product that comes in is checked agalnst the invoice
to verify the product.

Q Do you know how many trucks can pull up
against the dock at one time?

A My best guess 1s probably six or seven
there are completely full.

I have never seen it completely full, sir.

Q And, did you estimate the number of trucks
vou anticipated coming inte Montvale on a daily basis?

A I didn't estimate, sir. I looked at the
studies that were done for our other stores.

Q Let's talk about, first of all, the number
of trucks.

Is there a projected number of trucks based on
the studles that yvou're describing estimating how many
trucks this store can expect to receive on a daily
basis®?

MR, DEL VECCHIO: I'm going to object to
the gquestion hecause the witness just testified there
were no projections done and all he looked at were the
counts taken at other stores.

S0, I just want to note for the record that he
answered the question that there were no projections.

If you want him to make some calculation off the




TEYONIY IopuUBA BUT o]

2ITe “syonal YoTUM W
LTIOA
JL,UPTR ‘SATIAR PINOM SIONIJ 8TOYL UsyYm HUTTTOIAUOD

cu SEM SISYL FFYI FILIS PTP NoX o}
‘uot3inefoaxd e spew j0u mmx dY PeIECTPUT

SEY FEIUJTTM SUL SOIHDSEA TId "H{W

i@Tealuol o1 bBurtwon avoloxd nok pTnom SYoTIAI

Auew moy ‘st uorissnb syz ssenb 1 ‘o8 o]
‘qel peeb ¥ pTp

1Byl S}TCF JO young peoustizdxs ur sawy sm ‘og
2ead srbuts AToae sS8I0]E SVIYL 07
omd butusde Puroustasdxe sem YoTym uswiaedsp 238359
TESI JI70 WoII eyl MBS I C"usaTh Ssem 2TRATUOH IOF
saTes @bwiwar ATIR9A pPOIeWwT3se® 8yl I0J ELINHTT IeTTOP
X033 2w c3 ueaTbh sem 3eyi worizoslfoxd eyl -1vyl =2awy
1 ‘ofersar ATaeef e uo op ucisouTid puw Isiemsbprag

DUNTOA ATH28M UYONW MOY ILEBI B AC0T MOUY T

‘nok
o1 z2eys urterdxe coa Addey =q pinom [ -eaIng v
cpelosfoad Asya 8I® ISUURW UM U] e}
-= ITS ‘TT=H ¥

;opRW SUOTIBRTNOTED 880Ul 218 STSRQ JRYM U
LSE PUB GF S3ITE

o3 yoTub Aisa PIv g83TaYlIA’U YOtym ssbejusoiaed sesyl

28 2TTang YL - BTIVS CH L

ST

¥e

£C

(A4

12

02

6T

8T

LT

9T

51

FT

ET

A

TT

0t

sheuTIse o3 e poatirw worioeloxd 3evya sT moy
¢uoTioaloxd eyl 9apew OUM

e 3T ST MOY ‘mou s2I0HTT

I0y TOA poxse I -- uoriloslford STyl ST IBUYM —- EDUNTOA
buriosloxd s1,n0d ueym ‘Noik I,UPTNON o]

srreg fexsy Buraoveloxd sz em

URyZ QWNToA wIow Jusdred gp §S90P IICIS JRYI PUR LT

§,8I9Y] 08 SHONI] TWIs ([ INOYR PUR FYONIY I0PULA [T

aroge smoys Isjemebprag uo Apnis eyl ‘TTOM v
LubTy Moy o

ITs ‘ubTy ST3IATT ® 29 pTnOM eyl ‘IAEUL ¥
cKep zed yubTI InOgE PURCS SYONII QF PTRCOM o]

cou faTs fsem
IaMsU®R AW QEYM ATIORXS Iequswsy J,uUcp I k4
{IBMSUR INOA IsgquawaI TIok op ‘puy o)
‘Butuorisenk zo surr zotrxd ® uo 3BYl 01
sxagunu 243 nd sm ‘puy -eseT jussrsd gp pur S5 YOOl

24 PU®R $2J07%5 OmY S$3UYTY WOl sIUNOCD 89Ul OOl T

‘uetassInk
aotad & uwo fats ‘a2yubrucdy sadyg Isnl w, I v
JBpEU USeq SUOTIETNOTED Uons Aue saey o}

-IeaTo padels
pIooea @Yl eXNE @YW 03 peiurs 3snl I ‘ang
‘ueTisanb usaeIITR

® 5,183 ‘§91035 I9Y30 1B USYEL DISM JEYI SIUNCD

18 2TT9nd @YL - BTIOS "W "L

5z

e

£e

x4

T

0z

61

81

L1

97

ST

LA

€T

T

T

0T



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

i7

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

J. M. Sofia - The Public 83
A Correct. The vendor trucks, we don't have
an appointment schedule for the vendor. But, if you

lock at the studies that were done, they were spaced
out very evenly across the day.

Just us working with them, on a very informal
basis. We don't have an appointment book per se.

Q A1l right. But, the point is, there's no
controlling on that basis that several wvendors
wouldn't arrive at the same time.

Isn't it?

s 8ir, There was control in that.

o} How would you control that?

A We simply ask some of them to come at a
different time-

Q And, if it didn't fit their route or

schedule?

A We ask someone else. We find someone who
that worked for. That's not uncommon.

[s] There's no system in place to do that at
present.

Is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q And, 1ls there a system to do that at other
stores?

A A system to do what?
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Q 8chedule which vendors arrive at what
time.

A Yes, sir. There's an Informal system of
us working with the vendors. The vendors don't want

to wait while other vendors are being checked in so
they work pretty readily with us on that.

Q and, the vendor deliveries occur what
hours?

2 Our receiving hours are cpen 6:00 to 3:00
everyday except for Sunday.

Q and, the routes with which the vendors
would arrive, by which they would arrive are not

anticipated to be regularly controlled by you in any

way.

Is that right?

A That's cerract.

Q Vendor trucks themselves are fairly
sizable.

Is that correct?

A It depends, sir. There's a wide range
anywhere from a tractor-trailer truck anywhere down to
a regular type passenger van without the sesats in
them.

Q Is there a breakdown between the number of

tractor-trailers for vendors and box trucks, for
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MS5. CHARKEY: Okay. And, I have another
question that may not be appreopriate for him but I
feel I hawve to ask it.

CHAIRMAN DePINTC: Give it a shot.

MS. CHARKEY: Qkay.

Q So you peinted out, and I applaud you for
it, that you wanit Lo support the anti idling
regulations.

But, I wonder how often do the Montvale police
currently patrol existing supermarkets?

And, I wonder at their ability to do so in this
case with budgetary constraints being what they arse.

CHAIRMAN DePINTQ: Well, I don't think
anyone here can, can answer that guestion,

I don't know what enforcement acticns the
Montvale Police Department does take with regards to
that but we could make and inguiry of them.

And, with respect tc the application that's
before us right now, as was indicated before, the
Chief of Polig¢e had indicated, during his testimony,
his concern about enforcement of the Title 35.

8¢, I tend to think that, at least with the new
proposed development, that we could expect that in
this case.

M&. CHARKEY: And, there's no
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responsibility on the part of Wegman's to help support
that effort?

CHATRMAN DePINTO: I think the testimony
that we heard was that they intend to comply with all
of the laws. And, that being a State law, that they
would make every effort to comply.

Is that correct, sir?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

MR. REGAN: I think they also, Mr.
Chairman, indicated that they would consent to
enforcement of the Title 35 regulation.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: They don't have the
autheority to, to go out and write a summons to someone
who deesn't shut off their truck. But, if they are
cooperating with the Borough, which I believe they
indicated they would, they certainly would have that
opportunity te call the police department and, and
report a violation which I'm sure that you are willing
to do so.

Is that correct, sir?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

MR. SEGRETO: 0Okay. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Thank you.

Okay. Anvone else have any gquestions?

Okay. Hearing none, the Chair will entertain a
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